THE UNIVERSITY OF BRITISH COLUMBIA F”_E E

INTERDEPARTMENTAL
MEMORANDUM

TO. Karen Persinger | FROM__Mr. Antony Parras =

RE: Termination of Appointment with the Convention Centre

Because of the decline in Convention Centre business, we have decided to
simplify our service to incoming groups. Therefore, we are in the unfor-
tunate situation to lay you off for an undetermined period of time start-
< ing August 22nd (last day of work). (&
If conditions change, we shall call you as soon as is necessary; therefore
we still maintain your termination date of August 31st as was agreed at
the beginning of the Convention Centre season.

We thank you very much for your efforts and co-operation during the period
of time you have worked with us.

AP :dem
cc/ Michael Bowes, Convention Manager

~Mrs. R. Schleser - Shop Steward A.U.C.E.
Ken Werker, Housing




THE UNIVERSITY OF BRITISH COLUMBIA

INTERDEPARTMENTAL
MEMORANDUM

TO Donna McGregor . ... .. .. FROM_Mr., Antony Paxxas. ...

RE: Termination of Appointment with the Convention Centre

Because of the decline in Convention Centre business, we have decided to
simplify our service to incoming groups. Therefore, we are in the unfor-
tunate situation to lay you off for an undetermined period of time start-
ing August 22nd (last day of work).

If conditions change, we shall call you as soon as is necessary; therefore
we still maintain your termination date of August 3lst as was agreed at
the time you began working with us (June 26th, 1975).

We thank you very much for your efforts and co-operation during the period
of time you have worked with us.

AP : dem
cc/ Michael Bowes, Convention Manager
;/Mrs. R. Schleser - Shop Steward A.U.C.E.
Ken Werker, Housing




Debbie Strachan ‘_ Mr, Antony Parras
Accommodations Manager

August 1 75

Re: Termination of Appointment with the Convention Centre

Because of the decline in Convention Centre business, we have decided
to simplify our service to incoming groups. Therefore, we are in the
unfortunate situation to lay you off for an undetermined period of time
starting August 8, 1975 (last day of work).

If conditions change, we shall call you as soon as it is necessary;
therefore we still maintain your termination date of August 31 as was
agreed at the beginning of the Convention Centee season.

We thank you very much for your efforts and co-operation during
the period of time you have worked with us.

cc. Michael Bowes
.~ Mrs, R, Schleser - Shop Steward A.U.C.E
Ken WVerker




Mary 0'Callaghan Mr. Antony Parras
Accommodations Manager

August 1 75

Re: Termination of Appointment with the Convention Centre

Because of the decline in Convention Centre business, we have
decided to simplify our service to incoming groups. Therefore, we are in
the unfortunate situation to lay you off for an undetermined period of
time starting August 17, 1975 (last day of work).

1f conditions change, we shall call you as soon as it is necessary,
therefore we still maintain your termination date of August 31 as was
agreed at the beginning of the Convention Centre season.

We thank you very much for your efforts and co-operation during
the period of time you have worked with us.

¢¢c. Michael Bowes
,Mrs. R. Schleser - Shop Steward A ,U,C.E,
Ken Werker :
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THE UNIVERSITY OF BRITISH COLUMBIA gﬂ ELE E@% 4

INTERDEPARTMENTAL
MEMORANDUM

TO0 __Irene Leonard FROM_Mr. Antony Parras

RE: Termination of Appointment with the Convention Centre

Because of the decline in Convention Centre business, we have decided to
gimplify our service to incoming groups. Therefore, we are in the unfor-
tunate situation to lay you off for an undetermined period of time start-
ing August 22nd (last day of work).

If conditions change, we shall call you as soon as is necessary; therefore
we still maintain your termination date of August 31st as was agreed at
the beginning of the Convention Centre season.

We thank you very much for your efforts and co-operation during the period
of time you have worked with us.

AP : dem
¢c/ Michael Bowes, Convention Manager
+Mrs. R. Schleser - Shop Steward A.U.C.E.
Ken Werker, Housing




